



## Personal Info

Brno-Židenice

00420 722 920 416

[pavla.cvanova@seznam.cz](mailto:pavla.cvanova@seznam.cz)

## Skills

Vulnerability scanning

Security standards

Compliance

Defect prevention

Network security

## Languages

English

German

French

Turkish

# Pavla Vodičková Cvanová

Network security specialist, IT teacher



## Summary

**Network Security Specialist** with 7+ years of experience in network security. Experienced in vulnerability scanning and IT security management.

**IT teacher** and administrator at a secondary school.

Experienced in creating and implementing innovative lesson plans, promoting critical thinking, and using technology in the classroom.

Currently on ending **Maternity leave**.



## Work Experience

**ICT teacher and Administrator, Secondary school for Registered and Licensed Practical Nurses, Brno**

2018 - Současnost

**Project manager and Network admin, Anovis CZ, s. r. o., Brno**

2017 - 2018

Project manager and team leader, process design with focus on services and security: Global Service Desk 24/7 (SIEM), Cyber Security awareness, presentation of services and processes to customers (work in MS Visio, ppt,..). Employee training on cybersecurity issues.

**IT / Security specialist 2nd level, IBM Innovation Centre Brno (IT), Brno**

2009 - 2016

Responsible within the Risk and Security Management department, since 2013 focusing on Vulnerability Scanning and management. Awarded for creation of several Working Instructions: "HowTo add new network in scanning solution" or "HowTo handle hosts appear as Inactive".



## Courses and Certifications

**Basics of Networking, ICT Pro s.r.o., Brno (CCNA Certification Preparation)**

**ITIL v.3 (Certified)**

**Project management fundamentals**

## Soft skills and communication courses



### E-learnings (Udemy)

**Complete Cyber Security Course - Cisco CCNA 200-125 and 200-301**

**CompTIA Healthcare IT**

**Tech Basics: Cables & Connectors**

**Social Media Monitoring and Privacy Law**

**Internet Security Guide**



### Education

**Brno University of Technology, Institute of Lifelong Learning (ICT teacher)**

2018 - 2020

**UNIVERSITY OF PARDUBICE (UPa) (Doctoral studies in Czechoslovak - Turkish economic relations)**

2010 - 2019

Doctoral study programme in combined form incomplete.

**Mgr., UNIVERSITY OF PARDUBICE (UPa) (Master's Programme Contemporary History)**

2006 - 2010

**Bc., UNIVERSITY OF PARDUBICE (UPa) (Bachelor's Programme Multimedia, Mass media and Mass Communication)**

2003 - 2006



### Volunteering

**Summer IT teacher on AI and Programming in India, Himalayas**

2023 - Současnost

**Founding member and organiser, Bikers Help Fundraising for disabled children**